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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Nashid Ahmed
Sent: 30 September 2024 06:49
To: Stephen P
Cc: Sudhir Arora; Rupesh Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Shama Nair; Shashank Mahadik; Double Prakasam; Ranjandas S; 

Nimisha Jadhav; Manoj Kumar
Subject: Re: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS
Attachments: Furniture Report GK & JMK - Updated.xlsx

Dear Stephen, 
 
This is to confirm that the Office Ideas team who visited last week had done repair works of the following in JMK and GK outlets. 
 
Polishing of 17 tables. 
Edge wood beading works for 13 tables. 
 
Works were satisfactory and are kept under observation. Also to mention here that the rest of the works related to defective chairs as mentioned in our previous 
snag report (attached) are not yet addressed. 
 
Thanks, 
Nashid 

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 12:00 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS  
  
Dear Stephen, 
 
We discussed on this already. Please get the table tops approved through the consultant and let Office Ideas deliver them to us. We can then certify and can go 
ahead further. 
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Thanks, 
Nashid 

From: Devan Shah <devan@officeideas.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:26 AM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; binu.balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Nashid / stephen,  
 
By when can we get on a call it's been long overdue I know you guys want my company to suffer for a faulty product but I have done everything in my power 
to do it right.  
 
Please don't take advantage of the same. Most of the things are clear we just have to get on a call and get this done I am sure you can take out 5 mins of your 
time and clear this issue.  
 
If we don't clear it this week or your guys are not interested clearing it this week let me know we will take necessary steps accordingly as this has been dragged 
for far too long for no reason. 
 
Best Regards  
Devan  
 
On Mon, 5 Aug, 2024, 16:10 Nashid Ahmed, <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> wrote: 
Dear Stephen, 
 
Please connect a call with them at 10.30 AM tomorrow 
 
Thanks, 
Nashid 
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From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 2:52 PM 
To: Devan Shah <devan@officeideas.in>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; binu.balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Nashid, 
  
Lets have a call scheduled with office ideas and conclude. 
Please confirm  
  

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 02 August 2024 15:09 
To: Devan Shah <devan@officeideas.in> 
Cc: Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid 
Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
+Office Ideas 
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 02 August 2024 13:19 
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
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I discussed this with our GM also. And further to our talks yesterday, let Office Ideas team provide the replacement of all those tables as they had agreed in 
the trailing email.  
I am attaching the previous report highlighting all the issues.  
In that, the 9-seater Bar table of JMK - we repaired the air cracks with our in-house team. 
Rest of the issues are still open. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid 
  
  

From: Accounts OI <accounts@officeideas.in> 
Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024 6:45 PM 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Devan Shah <devan@officeideas.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma 
<rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Team, 
As discussed, the issue was of chairs and table tops. We have replaced all the chairs as part of addressing the issues you reported. However, we are still 
aware of a concern with one chair. Please be assured that we will arrange for a replacement of this chair promptly. 
Regarding the table tops, they are ready. To proceed, we kindly request your approval for the same. Additionally, we ask that you hold the payment for the 
table tops until you have confirmed receipt. Please clear the remaining balance of the outstanding amount at your earliest convenience. As you also know that 
the retention period is over, kindly release the outstanding amount. I wanted to kindly remind you that, as a business operating under the MSME Act, it is 
important for us to maintain timely payments to ensure compliance with regulations and support our ongoing operations. 
Your prompt response will help us ensure that all issues are resolved to your satisfaction. 
Accounts 
9004106760 
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Unit No. 32-P, 
Shree Laxmi Industrial Estate, 
New Link Road, Andheri (W). 
Mumbai - 400053. India 
Contact No : 022-40224919 
  
  
  
On Sat, Jul 27, 2024 at 11:51 AM Accounts OI <accounts@officeideas.in> wrote: 

Dear Team, 
I hope this mail finds you well. 
We are reaching out to follow up on the outstanding payment. As of today, the payment remains unsettled. We kindly request that you arrange for the 
payment at your earliest convenience to clear this balance. 
Additionally, we are pleased to inform you that the replacement table tops you requested are now ready for dispatch. To proceed with sending them, we 
require your approval. Please confirm if you would like us to arrange the shipment at this time. Before that please clear the outstanding payment. 
Your prompt attention to both the payment and the shipment approval would be greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or need further 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
Best Regards 
  
Accounts 
9004106760 
  

 
Unit No. 32-P, 
Shree Laxmi Industrial Estate, 
New Link Road, Andheri (W). 
Mumbai - 400053. India 
Contact No : 022-40224919 
  
  
  
On Fri, Jul 26, 2024 at 11:38 AM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 
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+Office Ideas 
  
  
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: 23 July 2024 14:48 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam 
<double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
Dear Nimisha, 
  
We can’t certify the invoices in bit and peace. If we order rejected furniture’s quantity to other vendor the cost may differ. Due to this we have to wait till the 
replacement from same vendor or new vendor. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
  

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 1:07 pm 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
Dear Nashid , 
  
Please find attached invoice . 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  
  
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: 23 July 2024 12:55 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
Hi Nimisha / Binu, 
  
We are struck on which invoice exactly that needs to be processed. As mentioned earlier by Ranjanji also, they have not replaced the tables and also the 
chairs that they have replaced also faces some issues, as mentioned in my previous email. 
Please specify which invoice in particular to be cleared, accordingly we will seek GM approval. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
Dear Team, 
  
Please find below comment kindly confirm  below sang rectify / completed . 
  
Need to process invoice . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
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Nimisha Jadhav. 
  
  
  

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: 11 July 2024 12:16 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Double Prakasam <double.prakasam@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora 
<Sudhir.Arora@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rupesh Sharma <rupesh.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
+Sudhir arora, Rupesh & Double 
  
Dear Nimisha, 
  
Please find below undersigned comments: 
  
A.Gully kitchen 
1) Dining tables not rectified/replaced 
2) Benches not rectified/replaced 
B.James Martin Kitchen 
1) Dining tables not rectified/replaced 
2) High tables not rectified/replaced 
  
Every visit Mr.Deewan and Mr.Kapoor asking for the same.  Nothing to be certified till the rectification/replacement. 
  
Dear Nashid, 
  
Please follow up with Procurement team for above work. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 10:53 am 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - OFFICE IDEAS 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
  

Vendor 
Name 

 PO No.  Date  Basic Amount  PO Value  Outlet  Item  Status  Advance 
% 

 ADV Amt  Invoice 
date 

 invoice 
no 

 Invoice Amt 

OFFICE 
IDEAS 

BLR/PO/22-
23/000112 

15-
09-

2022                                         6,96,169                             8,21,479 

 James 
Martin 
Kitchen 

 Loose 
Furniture Approved 6.09% 50000.00 

03-Mar-
24 

OI-22-
23-359 

                                

OFFICE 
IDEAS 

BLR/PO/22-
23/000112 

15-
09-

2022                                                    -                                          -   

 James 
Martin 
Kitchen 

 Loose 
Furniture Approved 0.00% 0.00 

04-Feb-
23 

OI-22-
23-335 

                                    

OFFICE 
IDEAS 

BLR/PO/22-
23/000113 

15-
09-

2022                                       10,55,538                           12,45,535 
 Gully 

Kitchen 
 Loose 

Furniture Approved 1.61% 20000.00 

4-Feb-
23 

OI-22-
23-338 

                                 

OFFICE 
IDEAS 

BLR/PO/22-
23/000113 

15-
09-

2022                                                    -                                          -   
 Gully 

Kitchen 
 Loose 

Furniture Approved 0.00% 0.00 

31-Jan-
23 

OI-22-
23-334 

                              

  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 08 July 2024 11:39 
To: Accounts OI <accounts@officeideas.in>; TFS Vendorrecon <tfs.vendorrecon@travelfoodservices.com>; Devan Shah <devan@officeideas.in>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - Retention Period Ended 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
+Nimisha 
  
From: Accounts OI <accounts@officeideas.in> 
Sent: 08 July 2024 11:36 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; TFS Vendorrecon <tfs.vendorrecon@travelfoodservices.com>; Devan Shah <devan@officeideas.in> 
Subject: Subject: Request for Payment Clearance - Retention Period Ended 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
I hope this mail finds you well. 
I am writing to bring to your attention that the retention period for the payment of 713491.8 has now concluded. As per our agreement, this amount is now 
due for settlement. 
We appreciate your partnership and trust that the services and products provided have met your expectations. Kindly arrange for the payment at your earliest 
convenience to ensure our records remain up-to-date and to continue our mutually beneficial relationship smoothly. 
Please let us know if you need any clarification or assistance regarding the payment process. We are here to support you in any way we can. 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 
Best Regards 
  
Accounts 
9004106760 
  

 
Unit No. 32-P, 
Shree Laxmi Industrial Estate, 
New Link Road, Andheri (W). 
Mumbai - 400053. India 
Contact No : 022-40224919 
  


